December 14, 2021

Ms. Joy Simonton

Director/Purchasing Agent
100 Wilco Way, Suite P101
Georgetown, Texas 78626

Subject: Rejection Request for [FB #221FB34 Tradesman’s Industrial Park & Business Park
Milling, Sealing, and Overlay

Lone Star Paving submitted the only offer for the IFB #22IFB34 Tradesman’s Industrial Park
& Business Park Milling, Sealing, and Overlay Project. Upon analysis of the bid items from
Lone Star Paving, it was 20.5% over the engineer’s cost estimate. Road and Bridge Division
recommends to reject this bid and re-advertise it to obtain more bidders and competitive
pricing.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

: Té}ron Evertson, P.E.
ounty Engineer



